RE: CANCEL the home Fwd: RE: new res--patricia coleman 12/22/2022 4 bedroom home with game
room

From Columbus Vacations <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 01/08/202213:19

Hiya,

The booking patricia coleman 12/22/2022 has now been cancelled thank you!

Kind Regards
Rosie
Columbus Vacations
Tel : (001) 352 432 2087

From: reservations@rooms1@l.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2022 12:25 PM

To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in; Columbus Bookings-House ck in

Subject: CANCEL the home Fwd: RE: new res--patricia coleman 12/22/2022 4 bedroom home with game room

Plese cancel this home.

Thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: cancel the home Fwd: RE: new res--patricia coleman 12/22/2022
4 bedroom home with game room
Date: 01/08/2022 08:22
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>,

Columbus Bookings-House ck in <stack.rose@aol.com>

please cancel the home

thanks

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: new res--patricia coleman 12/22/2022 4 bedroom home with
game room

Date: 22/02/2022 01:30

From: "Columbus Vacations" <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>

To: <reservations@rooms101.com>

Confirmed at this side

Kind Regards

Laura Prieto

Columbus Vacations
Tel : (001) 352 432 2087

From: reservations@rooms10l.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 2:18 PM



To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in
Subject: new res--patricia coleman 12/22/2022 4 bedroom home with game
room

please book the home

thanks



